City of Grand Island

Item G1

Receipt of Official Document - Civil Service Minutes of November 13, 2001

The Minutes of the November 13, 2001 Civil Service Meeting are submitted. See attached MINUTES.



Tuesday, December 04, 2001

Council Session

Personnel Department



Working Together for a Better Tomorrow. Today.

MINUTES CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION November 13, 2001

Roll Call: Members Present: Leeper, Hilligas, Burns Members Absent: None

Leeper called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. Notice of meeting was published in the November 9, 2001 edition of the Grand Island Independent.

Burns moved to approve the Minutes of the October 18, 2001, meeting. Hilligas seconded the motion, which carried unanimously upon roll call vote.

The Commission amended the agenda to make a correction to the September 18, 2001, minutes. At that meeting, Waters was certified by the Commission for eligibility to fill a Police Officer vacancy. However, Waters had previously called to remove his name from the eligibility list due to employment elsewhere, and Bentley should have been the individual certified. Burns moved to remove Waters from the eligibility list and certify Bentley. Hilligas

seconded the motion, which carried unanimously upon roll call vote.

The Commission reviewed the results of the Police exam administered on October 24, 2001. Hilligas moved that all applicants who scored 70% or higher, namely, Luft, Penner, Anderson, Erickson, Brown, Watson, Denny, Mireau, Castleberry, Hough, Bennett, Bentley, Falmlen, Kusek, Ganow, and Manivong be placed on the Police eligibility list through May 9, 2001. Leeper seconded the motion, which passed unanimously upon roll call vote.

Hilligas moved to remove Bentley from the eligibility list due to employment with the Grand Island Police department. Burns seconded the motion, which carried unanimously upon roll call vote.

The Commission reviewed the results of the Firefighter/Paramedic exams administered on October 26, 2001. Hilligas moved that all applicants who scored 70% or higher, namely, Kieckhafer, Ashburn and McDowell be placed on the Firefighter/Paramedic eligibility list. Burns seconded the motion, which passed unanimously upon roll call vote.

The Commission reviewed the results of the Firefighter/EMT exam administered on October 26, 2001. Burns moved that all applicants who scored a 70% or higher, namely, Lilienthal, Backer, Goldfeder, Brown, Thiele, Calleroz, Craig, Mann, Michel, Thomsen, Pittman, Binder, Rish, Hintzman, Stinemetz, Studnicka, Wilson, Buck, Kulhanek and Pfeiffer be placed on the Firefighter/EMT eligibility list. Hilligas seconded the motion, which passed unanimously upon roll call vote.

There being no further business, Burns moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:43 a.m. Hilligas seconded the motion, which passed unanimously upon roll call vote.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brenda Sutherland, Secretary Civil Service Commission by Al Satterly, Secretary Designee Approved by Civil Service Commission – 11/30/01 Copies of approved minutes to: City Clerk